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TO :

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 10/2/2013 2:32:43 PM PDT

RE 504889718, 507920873, 507635236
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.comj]
Sent: Wednesday, Oclober 02, 2013 4:22 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firrm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and s located at 101 N. Brand Bhvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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Department of State
Division of Corporations
_ P.O.Box 6327
----------------- Tallahassee, FL 32314 -

supgecr: Nyela Lady, Inc.

Enclosed is an originaland one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporaiion and a check for :

$70.00 $78.75 /37875 $87:50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & iling Fee- Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified Copy: -Centified Copy
Status. & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

rroM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Name {Printed or typed)

100 W, Broadway, Suite 100

Address
Glendale, CA 91210
City, Swate'&; Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime Telephone pumbsr

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

‘E-muaii address: (1o beused tor future-annual report notificalion)

NOTE: Please provide the-original and one copy. of the articles.

H13000218944-3
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SEP-28-2013. 16:00 Fountain. Apartments
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION:
[}

In compliance with Chaptér 617 F.S...(Not for Profit)

ARTICLEY . NAME
The name of tha comoraton shallbe, Mysla Lady, inc.
Mailing address. if diTerent is:

ARTICLEIT  PRINCIPAL OFFICE.
‘Principal street address. '
08 E. Colonial Drive, Sta. 184 S : e e

Odando, Florida 32803

ARTICLE JTI PURPOSE
The purpose forwhich the corporation is organized 15:
Plaasg see attached
ARTICLEIV __MANNER OF ELECTI The manner in which ihe directors am elocted and sppoinied:
The meﬂ'\od by which tha directors of the: corparahun &are elacted ar appolnted will ba stated in.the byfaws.
zmm& OFFICERS AND/DR DIRECTORS ..
Nairoe and Title: Minerva Jones. Director .
3208 E. Colonial Drive_Ste 8¢

.
“Name. and Tite:Renee R. Robersen, P, D, 7,'S
Address: 3208 E, Colonial Drive, Ste. 194 _ Addmss:
Orlando, Florida 32803 Otiando, Florida:32803 e
Name and Tite; Tereso Pettway, Director . ——
3208 E_ Colonial Drive, Ste. 194 194

“Name-and Title: Cheryl Jomes, Director
: ;3208 E. Colonlal Drive, Ste. 184"~ "Address:
..~ " Qdando, Florida 32803 T

Address:. -
“wo | Orando, Florida 32803
Name.and Title: Mlchell Yaunyg, Dirgctor Name and Tirle:
Address: w_ﬁeuﬂ____ Address: -
Ontands, Florida 32803 - .
) ) Y s
L% ) = .
ARTICLE VI __REGISTERED AGENT' 8 af
mwﬂﬂnaﬂmmmﬂ’o Box NOT acceptable) of the segisiered ageni is: 908S
Renes R, Roherson i o
Address S208 E. Colonia! Drive, Ste 194 ty T
- Oriando. Florida 32803 , QI
> Hom
b O-n [
—— CJ
— p- T3]
.. a;
o oM
an
&

ARTICIE VA __INCORPORATOR
The pamg and address of the Tncorpanmor is:
Nane: Chavenne Mosaloy, Leqalzoom.com, Inc.
( : 101 N. Brand Blvd., ¥1th Floor

Address:
Glendale, TA 51203

Having been named as registered agent Yo accop! servica of process for the chove Sated corporation ot r!uplacc davignuted in thiy
cm!ﬁca&[mfmﬁnruﬂbmdnmﬂhcwﬁnﬂﬂdsmdagmmddgmem act In thix capagify.
P 22-/3

Dai¢

7,/411&44 7(7(9
"N+ “Reguired Sigrarure of Rcmmcred Agen .
Ropsrson.
dnmhcfm &ated herdin aretrve, § am avare that ey false byformuion submitted in o document

_ Ronae R.

1 sudnle thix document and off

fo mmpamuojs:f# /s nuddwfdw asprevided for b £.817.135. F.8.

o Heghired Signauye uf incorporaior — Dam'L
Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.cam, Inc., Assist. Secretary

TOTAL P.O02
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"H13000218944.3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
Nyela Lady, Inc.

- -

_ Sand organization is orgamzcd excluswely for charitable, rehglous, educatlonal and ‘
.. scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to orgamz.auom, .

that qualify as exemp! organizations under the-section 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or cerresponding section of any future federal tax-code. The business activity for-said
organization is as follows: To empower women and girls to overcome all forms of abuse and
any overwhelming obslacles-of life

No part of the net earnings-of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable-to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
carporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
renderéd and 10 make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda ot ptherwise attempfm& to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
participate.in, or:intervenein (mcludmg the publishing or distribution of statements), any.

political campaign on behalf'of or-in opposition to-any’ ‘candidate for-public office.

Notwithstanding any-other provision of this document, the- ¢orporation shall not carry on any.-

"+ other-activities not. pemutted 1o be carried on (a) by-a corporation exempt from federal
... income'tax under section 501{c) (3)- of the Internal Revenue Code, or the.corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which.are

deductible under section 170(c) (2).of the Internal Revenue Code, or the ‘corresponding.
section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporauon, assets remaining shall be distributed for one-

. -OF.MOre EXEMPt PUrposes: within the meaning of: Section 501(c).(3)-of the Imernal Revenue

_ -~Code,.or correspending Section of any future. federal tax ¢ode, or shall be distributed tothe ..

* - federal government, or to-a slate or local government, fora. public purpose. Any such assets - -

:npt so disposed of shall be disposed by-a Coun of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
“which the principal office of the arganization is then located, exclusively for such purposes -

" "or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall.determine, which are erganized = 7~ -

and operated exclusively. for such purposes.

H 130002189443
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